December 11, 1940

 Mre Palkenstien states that he has not heard
fmminrsplytehilinqniryefwolmulomm-

You will mubar,w,thtmunodm
from Marion and asked that I contact Mr. Malkenstien and
have him mail you six Aggle ticketse You alsoc requested,
according to my notes, that Mr. Falkenstien should send
you & bille I am sure that this is just an oversight onm
your part because I know how professional men get covered
up with thnir mmnndfmthomr details,

Mﬁemmubhimdﬁmmmm

charged to us and wo have sent them eash to cover the
full amownts, I will eppreciate it if you will let

lre Falkenstien hear from you at your early conveniences

With all mdu-hnwmmu?mhm
ch-lsmtmdumppymrur.lu,

Sincerely yours,




